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From: Sandy C Gholston
Sent: Wednesday, October 08, 2014 10:01 AM
To: Archive
Subject: MEDIA ADVISORY: Ferris State University Board of Trustees Meetings, Friday, Oct. 10
Attachments: Board of Trustees AA-SA Committee Meeting 10-10.pdf; Board of Trustees Regular 

Meeting 10-10.pdf; Board of Trustees Finance Committee Meeting 10-10.pdf

Good morning, 
 
Attached are the agendas for the Ferris State University Board of Trustees meetings scheduled for Friday, Oct. 10 at the 
Woodbridge N. Ferris Building in Grand Rapids. 
 
Let me know if you have any questions. 
 
Sandy 

 
BOARD OF TRUSTEES MEETING SCHEDULE 
Woodbridge N. Ferris Building 
17 Pearl Street NW 
Grand Rapids, Mich. 
 
Academic Affairs/Student Affairs Committee Meeting 
Time: 10 a.m. 
Location: Woodbridge N. Ferris Building, Room 217 
 
Finance Committee Meeting 
Time: 10 a.m. 
Location: Woodbridge N. Ferris Building, Room 308 
 
Regular Meeting 
Time: 11 a.m. 
Location: Woodbridge N. Ferris Building, Room 217 

 
 
Sandy Gholston 
News Services and Social Media Manager 
University Advancement and Marketing 
Ferris State University 
(231) 591-2021 
ferris.edu  
  
This message may contain confidential and/or proprietary information and is intended for the person/entity to which it was originally addressed.  
Any use by others is strictly prohibited. 

 


